



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration**

8701 South Gessner, Suite 1110
Houston, TX 77074

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

June 17, 2015

Mr. Todd Denton
President
Phillips 66 Pipeline, LLC
3010 Briarpark Drive
P. O. Box 4428
Houston, TX 77042

CPF 4-2014-5001

Dear Mr. Denton:

On August 19, 2013, Phillips 66 Pipeline, LLC (Phillips 66) experienced an excavation related accident on its Wood River 12-inch Products Line (WR-01) Ponca City to Glenpool Segment. As a result of this accident, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code conducted an accident investigation and reviewed procedures, plans and records.

As a result of the investigation, a Notice of Probable Violation, with a Proposed Civil Penalty and Proposed Compliance Order (NOPV) was issued under case file CPF 4-2014-5001 to Phillips 66 in a letter dated February 4, 2014. On April 17, 2015, PHMSA issued a Final Order in the matter which was received by Phillips 66 on April 27, 2015. In a letter dated May 21, 2015, Phillips 66 responded to the Final Order with a letter summarizing its actions and requesting closure of the case.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

R. M. Seeley
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration